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C&CR FOI Investigation Team

 

1st Floor Westfields 

Mr Craig White

C/O Municipal Buildings 

Earle Street 

CREWE 

CW1 2BJ

Telephone: 0300 123 5500

xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxx.xxx.xx

 
 
Date: 5 February 2020
Our Reference: 7286989

 
 
  
Dear Mr White
 
Information Request - 7286989 - IT Systems Used by Adults and Childrens Services 
 
I am responding to your request for information, which has been considered under the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000 (FoIA) and logged as case 7286989. 
 
Your request is as follows:
 

Q1. Which IT systems are used in the department specifically to provide core case management 
systems and any other supporting software holding information on individuals supported by your 
adults/children care services? For example, document management, RAS etc. Please provide name 
of system, supplier and type. e.g core case management system, electronic document management 
etc. 

Q2. For each system identified in Q1 please could you let us know how many users their are? 

Q3. For each system identified in Q1 please could you let us know when each of these systems were 

 

first implemented and how much has been spent on them each year for the last 5 years? Please 
breakdown the total cost of each into licence fees, annual support, professional services (training, 
implementation, consulting etc). 

Q4. For each system identified in Q1 please could you let us know what the length of the current 
contract is and the date the contract ends? 

Please could you provide the answers to these questions above in Microsoft Excel format with a 
separate worksheet for Adults and Childrens, please could you use the following Row titles and a 
Column for each system? (happy to provide a template as below if required). 
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System Name 
Supplier 
Type of System 
Number of Users 
System Go Live Date 
Length of Current Contract (years) 
Current Contract End Date 
Yr1 (FY2015/16) Licence Fee 
Yr1 (FY2015/16) Professional Services 
Yr1 (FY2015/16) Support and maintenance 
Yr2 (FY2016/17) Licence Fee 
Yr2 (FY2016/17) Professional Services 
Yr2 (FY2016/17) Support and maintenance 
Yr3 (FY2017/18) Licence Fee 
Yr3 (FY2017/18) Professional Services 
Yr3 (FY2017/18) Support and maintenance 
Yr4 (FY2018/19) Licence Fee 
Yr4 (FY2018/19) Professional Services 
Yr4 (FY2018/19) Support and maintenance 
Yr5 (FY2019/20) Licence Fee 
Yr5 (FY2019/20) Professional Services 
Yr5 (FY2019/20) Support and maintenance

 
I confirm that Cheshire East Council holds the information you have requested. I have attached the 
information being released to you.

Some information is exempt from disclosure under Section 21 of the Freedom of Information Act (FoIA), 
as it is already reasonably accessible to you.  The information you requested is available via the Open 
Data portal, we have included a link on the attached spreadsheet.
 
This response therefore acts as a refusal notice under section 17 of the FoIA.
 
Please quote the reference number  7286989 in any future communications.
 
Please note that an anonymised copy of this response may be published in the Council’s Disclosure Log, 
which is available online at the following address: www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/foi
 
If you are not satisfied with the outcome of your request or if you are not happy with the way your request 
has been handled, you can request an internal review.  Internal review requests should be submitted 
within 20 working days of our response by emailing xxx@xxxxxxxxxxxx.xxx.xx or in writing to Compliance 
& Customer Relations Team, Cheshire East Council, 1st Floor, Westfields, c/o Municipal Buildings, Earle 
Street, Crewe, CW1 2BJ. 
  
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you then have the right to apply directly to 
the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at 
Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF; Tel: 
0303 123 1113; Fax: 01625 524510 or https://ico.org.uk  The Information Commissioner will not normally 
investigate your case until the Council’s internal review process has been completed.
  
 
Yours sincerely
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Gill Clowes
Customer Relations and Compliance Assistant 
Cheshire East Council

 
 

 




    

  

  
